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5_un1mnr Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Mars Ler; assignments

Cc: Chris Bulaclac; Renemer Bagang

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205366/GBJ4199H/TKL & YOUR REF: SMD7274E-TO
CONDUCT PRS -D.OA. 09/11/2019

Attachments: SMD7274E.PDF

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mars,

We refer to your email dated 13.11.2019,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID (85) 6388 6183 | F: (B5) 6222 1033

W: www sag cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/

Discimmes This e-mad and any lles fransmitiad with if & nlended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential informabion. Any
unauthorized discliosure, use or dissemnation of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited If you are nol (he intended reciient, pleass
nofify tha sender immaediately Please delele the e-mail and any copies of i thereafter

From: Mars Ler [mailto:mars.ler@ccfulco.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, November 13,2019 10:18 AM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Chris Bulaclac <chris.bulaclac(@ccfulco.com.sg>; Renemer Bagang
<renemer.bagang@ccfulco.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205366/GBJ4199H/TKL & YOUR REF: SMD7274E-TO CONDUCT
PRS -D.0.A. 09/11/2019

Dear Kah Leong .
We would like to inform that agree PRS by SJE Mr Marcus Chua | please Kindly arrange .
Thank you,

Best regards



Mars Ler

Senior Advisor - Motor Claims

Cyele & Carringe Fuleo Motor Dealer Pte Ltd
330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650

D/D 65949163 H/P 91792560

From: Tan Kah Leong [mailto:KahLeong. Tan(@sg.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 9:47 AM
To: Mars Ler

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205366/GBJ4199H/TKL & YOUR REF; SMD7274E-TO CONDUCT PRS -D.0.A,
09/11/2018

Without Prejudice

Dear Mars,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know If you agree with SJE
Thank vou.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong

Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid,
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID (65) 638961983 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsal

Dizclumear This e-mail and any files transmitied wilh i (g intenoed only for the named recipients and may contain confideantial informanan, Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissamination of this message. either in whole or partial, 15 prohibiled. If you are nol the inlended reciplent, please
notify the sender immedialely. Please deiole the e-mail and any copies of i ihereafisr

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Tan Kah Leong <Kahl eong. Tanf@sg.cniaiping.com>; mars.ler@ccfulco.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205366/GBJ4199H/TKL & YOUR REF: SMD7274E-TO CONDUCT PRS -
D.O.A. 09/11/2019

Dear Kah Leong,
Please conduct PRS- SMD7274E - soonest possible.
File with officer-in-charge- Tan kah Leong- DID: 6389 6193.

Regards
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Lid.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

2



el 389 6116
Fax .(B65)6224 7175/6224 7478
Email : ¢laimsdeptiasg.cntaiping.com

Website:www sa cntaiping.com

Disciaimer. This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named reciplents and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nof the intended recipient, please
nalify the sender inmediately. Please delete the e-mall and any copies of if thareafier

From: Mars Ler [mailto:mars.ler@ccfulco.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November, 2019 5:49 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI
Ce: Chris Bulaclac; Renemer Bagang
Subject: Re:Accident On 09/11/2019 Involving Our Insured SMD7274E And Your Insured GBJ4199H

Dear Motor Claims ,
Qur client is looking to make a claim against your insurer for property damage caused to her vehicle.

Please confirm if your insurance company is prepared to engage in a direct settlement for property damage
only.

This settlement excludes out client's right to recover further loss arising from rental of alternative /
replacement vehicle.

As our client requires the use of a vehicle during this period that her vehicle is in our workshop, our client
has will rented a vehicle and will be looking towards your company to make good her loss/rental cost.

Please confirm that you understand that any direct settlement reached for the cost of repairs 1o our client’s
vehicle does not prejudice her rights to recover any other damages he has suffered.

Please arrange for Pre-survey on 14/11/2019 Thursday 10.00am to
12.00pm .

Thank vou,
Best regards

Mars Ler

Senior Advisor - Motor Claims

Cycle & Carriage Fuleco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd
330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650

D/D 65949163 H/P 91792566

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Jsed Kia Cerato Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMar

Page 1 of 2

saCAaRMART.COM logn  Signup
Mew Cars Used Cars Sall My Car Directory Products Ingurance Articles Forum Resources
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Compary
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Kia Caratn KJ 1L.6A SX Sunmof 873,800 47,740 jyr 18-May-2018 1,551 ec 22,000 km Sedan
*Free 1 Year Insurance™ Sparty Ride In Grawity Bl With Sunroof. Fully Serviced By CARC. Still Under Warranty. Fully Stock. Genuine M
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Pomied. 10-0rt-201%  Tag A8 Wi Cowptn, 2018 bin oeviie. Wiy Cermn, S corpin, Sie. Cesain, covmin, Lived ke
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
303E

SMD7274E

No

14 Nov 2019

KIA

CERATO 1.6(A) LX
Blue

2018
G4FGIH702476
KNAF1416MK5010022
93.8 kW (125 bhp)
$11,081.00

31 Aug 2018

31 Aug 2018

0

$11,081.00

Yes
30 Aug 2028
$8,310.00

30 Aug 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$31,997.00

$28,134.00

$36,444.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 14 Nov 2019

htps://vrl. I gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore Dereglnput 7FIINCTION _ID=F030...

Page 1 of |

14-Nav-19



MOSTI Ak 0 | Cyvia L Cariags Fuloo Mator Dealer Pia Lid - HO
ENTHRY DATE & TIME: 101 U2018 20:08
SUSMITTED BY. Mar Lar Young Chemg

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pliasne raport comecily ths detalls of ihe accident 1o speed up e claims process
2 This Farm must ba complatsd by tha Policyhalder andlor the Autharised Driver,

1. information provided must ba as truthful and Bccurate as posalble. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of matarial facts may aliow FBUrARCE companiss 1o

repudiate policy llatuity,

4. Tha ssus and acceptance of this Ferm by insurance comaanias ls not an admission of palicy llabdlity on the par of the Insurance companied.

5. Ay fates reporting may be referred to the Polics for inveatigation,

8. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Recards Managament Centre established by the Cenaral insurance Assacialion of Singasora (GIA) for

arcnhiving and that coples of ihis repont will, for @ fee, be made avadable upon apphication by inleresied parties

7. By the ladgament of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centro and to copies of the repon being made avallable

aforasaid

ACCIDENT &

STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Regisiration Mumber

Insurad/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC Neo

Email Agdress
Mabils Phone No
Allernative Phong No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Pleasa siale acllon to be laken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Typa Of Caverage
Flaast Pallcy

Policy Mumber
Cover Note Numbar
Driver

Mame of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Binth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Addrass

i ]

11/11/2018 20:05
08/11/2019 13:00

COMMONWEALTH AVENUE

SINGAPORE

SMDT2T4E

DARREN TEQ KAH KHUAN

S1680303E

DARRENTOT@YAHOO.COM.BG
(LOCAL) +55-82240707

OTHERS-82240707

KIA
CERATO-1.6 (A}

NORMAL USAGE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
1800103201

DARREN TEQ KAH KHUAN

£1680303E
14/08/1965
INDOOR

24/06/1989

30 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +85-82240707

OTHERS-82240707

DARRENTOT@YAHOO.COM.SG

Pags 1af 15



- BLK 14 HOUGANG STREET 11
#04-70 SINGAPORE

Postcode 534071
Was drivar an employea of tha Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER

Vehicle Regisiration Number of Driver' . Own -
Vehicle &

Insuranca Company of Driver's Own Vahicle -

General Information of the Accidant

Type Of Accidant CHAIN COLLISION
Weathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle Involved in this accident? NO
MNumber of vehicles {including own vehicle)

involved In the agcident J
Wag any body Injured In the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been appraached by unknown persan(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Murmbar of Passengers (Including Driv=) 2
Passenger 1 NAME:  : MRSYEO
GENDER: : FEMALE

Detalls of Pollce Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please siate which Police Station

Was nallce of intonded Proseculion given? NO
If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING IN CAR A ON THE SECOND LANE ALONG COMMONWEALTH AVENUE.CAR C TURNED OUT FROM
STIRLING WALK INTO THE FIRST LANE ON THE LEFT.CAR B WAS PROBABLY NNT ALERT HITTING CAR C.THZN
SWERVE TO THE RIGHT AND HIT CAR A AT THE REAR LEFT.

Attachment(s)
Are accidant photos available for attachmeant? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Cemera? YES

Was there any audio recarded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number GBJ4188H

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour o TOYOTA HIACE

Datails Of Proparties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Oriver TED ZI Y1
MRIC/Passport Numbar 582076348

Contoct Number 7562304

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Page dof 15



Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passengar (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SKFET052
Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour HYUNDAI
Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name af Driver CHOI TAE KYN
NRIC/Passpon Mumber ST16687530
Contact Numbear 80089710
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama
MNature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 36115



: SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repart correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy llabllity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy lishility an the part of the insurance
companies.

5- Any talse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemeant Centra established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore {GIA) far archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consant to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aforesald.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted 1o collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal dats/personal information set out in this [form| and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer {collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved In this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicie(s) invelved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose{s)
of:

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the elaims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident andfor my claims;
(i} carrylng out and/or dealing with my Instructians or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the malling of carrespondence, statements, Invalces, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain persanal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages), and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)
()  all Insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
o collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Infarmation may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers and/or GiA to their third party service providers or
agentsincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal infarmation will alsa be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e] the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

[i) to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controliing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies a5 reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{il] for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Ve s

l[(n(i‘f 10- 30 amy. 3
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver ls not the palicyholder) Mame:

Cata & Time: NRIC/FIN No.;
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

4 was havelling o v A c.-'n “Thsé. Weend lane

—~

GL[.&*"L% Cowmoneblts  enue . Gav C  uvn ed cut
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DECLARATION
Ifwe dedare the :egnlng particulars are true in every respect.

/\/JH 149" (¢ 3oam L

Pudi:vhélder‘s Signature Drriver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder] Name;
Date & Tima: NRIC/FIN No.:




@ @ CYCLE & CARRIAGE:FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD
EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel 67461000 Fax: 84875857
ESTIMATE
Invoice Name & Address ‘Owner Name & Vehicle Info
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) Cust No/Name LCVOB521/Mr Darren Teo Kah Khuan
1 Anson Road #16-00 Reg No/Reg Date SMD7274E*ECB / 31/08/2018
Springleaf Tower Date In/Mileage 12/11/2019/ 0
il:afl’g‘1'=1::9329t Chassis No KNAF1416MK5010022
} EIE pes Engine No G4FGJHT02476
Contact No 63896111 Make/Model KIA/CERATO 1.6 A L SO&5
Colour/Trim BBL / WK
Account No Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIF No
FoOOOOD18 Credit 14/11/2019/ 10:25 DS 218 [/ MarsLer 36374
Description of Goods | Services Qty  UnitPrige Disc%  Amount

5 MIPNTBEOEB 250.00, 41—

DIAGNOSTIC / SCANNING M
S MIPNTBB0E8 N"/ Feo 100.00 |

TO CHECK LIGHTING AND WIRING SYSTEM ON REAR ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREAS

S MIPNTB8088 'ﬁA)H )‘57 — 300.00

TO REPLACE REAR WINDOW GLASS L,

M SUNDRY V¥ 24 /)1 Zex — 100.00 1
SEALANT KIT ON REAR WINDOW GLASS -

S MIPNTBAOGS J-) AU~ 220.00
70 INSTALL RIKE COOL SOLAR FTLMCON REAR WINGOMIBLASS

S MIPNTB8088 . NG T s = Yo 1200.00,

L \h P[] gy i B =

TO REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL TRIMMING mni;grﬂqm;h u:‘_.li N ~ 1 l f:--"i

WAY ACCESS REPAIR ON REAR AGCIDENT A[FE;I’ED_{;HHST_I 1] L (& |__-_. ~7

5 MIPNTBB0BS = o 600.00°

T0 REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL FUEL LINK & PIPING TO GIVE WAY
FACILATATE REPAIR ON LHS ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS

S MIPNTBBO8S — 180.00
CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT

S MIPNTBEO88 A= X 50.00
WHEEL BALANCING

s MIPNTE8088 2 ¥po 3600.00

TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER,ETC ¢

.CUT & RE-WELD LHR OTR QTR PANEL ASSY @0

REPAIR LHR DOOR PANEL ASSY

STRAIGHTEN,REFORM, ALIGN ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS

S MIPNTB808A / 0p 200.00
T0 APPLY SEALANT KIT ON NEW PANEL

5 MIPNT9B0BB / :!> 29 1680.00
SPRAY PAINTING ON LHR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS & lo 9

5 MIPNTBBOES Hi*.?)?»- | 58000
ZERTONA PAINT PROCTECTION

M KS 86611 M6 000 COVER-RR BUMPER fu) ~— 1.00 668.00 0.00 —  688.00

Confirm & accepted by

Kuthorized signatory and company stamp

¥alidity of this estimate iz 14 days from date of guote, Thia iy a computer generated document, no signature is required.

Estimated costs guoted are eacluding GST. We would menticn that the above estimate i3 based on our initial inspection and does not include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work hat started and needed for repairs or replacessnt. However, should this occur, we would advize you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 500 of the above estimate |s payable before commencement of the work. Paysent for this may be made in cash, credit card or
chegue. You must alse agree to pay full ameunt for renewal of the windscreen in the event of imadvertent breakage {n the course of renewing
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the windicreen.
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CYCLE & CARRIAGE-FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD:
EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE
330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel 67461000 Fax: 64875857

€

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

ESTIMATE
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) Cust No/Name LCV06521/Mr Darren Teo Kah Khuan
3 Anson Road #16-00 Reg No/Reg Date SMD7274E*ECB/ 31/08/2018
Springleaf Tower Date In/Mileage 1Z/11/2019/ 0
:*t:ifi'g]“f”:‘”t Chassis No KNAF1416MK5010022
Bl ] Engine No GAFGIHT02476
Contact No 653896111 Make/Mode] KIA/CERATO 1.6 A L S065
Colour/Trim BBL / WK
Account No Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
FOOD0018 Credit 14/11/2019/ 10:25 DS 718 / MarsLer 16374
Description of Goods | Services Qty  Unit Price Disc% Amount
M KS B6651 M6 000 LH BRACKET ASSY-AR B <1&€ o 1.00 25.00- 0.00 25.00
M KS B6652 ME 000 RH BRACKET-ASSY RR B » 7 X 1.00 31.00% 0.00 31.00
P KS 06032 50 037A CLIP - RR BUMPER Ly — 10.00 2.00~ 0.00 20.00
M KS 71503 M6 COO LH PANEL ASSY - QUAR “Sels%@ — 1.00 1133.00~ 0.00 1133.00
M KS B7110 M5 010 GLASS ASSY-REAR WIND Rle o~ 1.00 447.00.~0.00 447.00
M KS B6114 3D 000 PAD-W/SHLD GLASS -1+ — 10.00 2.00 ~0.00 20.00-1
M KS B6115 ME 00D STOPPER-GLASS a8t — 2.00 4.00~ 0.00 8.00
M KS B7810 ME 010 LH GLASS & MOULDING e — 1.00 252,00~ 0.00 252.00
M WATI00462 15' SPORT RIM pnd — 1.00 1250.00~ 0.00 1250.00
P WYK1956515-AES0 195/65/15, AESO YOKO  Spe v 1.00 137.00 % 0.00 137.00
7 NOTES e m O -
ACCIDENT ON 09/11/2019 ALONG mﬂ‘fﬁﬂ‘_fﬂf?ﬁﬂ R () &'1 )
OWNER CLAIMING THIRD PARTY || | | =1l (:--* |
REQUIRED REPLACEMENT CAR | ——1 0/ 14 | | 1 U\=d 8\
TP # GBJ4199H TP INS : CHINA TAIPING
Confirm & accepted by Parts 4,011.00
Labour 0.00
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 8,930.00
Others (Lub,ete) 0.00
Sundry 100.00
Ruthorized signatory and company stamp Total (w/o GST) 13,041.00

Validity of this estimate i3 14 days from date of quate. This 15 a computer generated document, no signature is required.
Extimated costs guoted are excluding GST. We would mentlion that the above estimate is based on our initial inspection and does not Include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced, Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, shodld this occur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencement of the work, Fayment for this may be made In cash, credit card or
chegque. You must alse agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windsereen In the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of remmwing
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal ef the windscreen.
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@@ CYCLE & CARRIAGE-FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD
EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE @
CYCLE & CARRIAGE 330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel; 67451000 Fax: 64875857

ESTIMATE
0 & Addres: i 1'- —

B T
= Dwnar Name & Vehicle Info

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) Cust No/Name  [LCVOS521/Mr Darren Teo Kah Khuan
3 Anson Road #16-00 Reg No/Reg Date SHD7274E°ECE | 31/08/2018
';‘r:ﬂnglufﬂ;:;;; Date In/Mileage |16/12/2013/ 26485 i
ngapare )
Atth: Clatis Ougt. Chassis No KNAF1416MK5010022
Engine No GAFGIHT 02476
Contact No 63896111 Make/Model  |KIA/CERATO 1.6 A L 5065
Colour/Trim |BBL — ?Hit B -

e - - 4

218 / MarsLer

DIAGNDSTIC / SCANNING

5 MIPNTBBO0BS B0.0O
TO CHECK LIGHTING AND WIRING SYSTEM ON REAR ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREAS

S MIPNTB808S
TO REPLACE REAR WINDOW GLASS 30000

M SUNDRY 100.00
SEALANT KIT ON REAR WINDOW GLASS

5 MIPNTES08S 220.00
TO INSTALL RIKE COOL SOLAR REAR W1 LASS

S MIPNTBB0SS 450.00
TO REMOVE AMD RE-INSTALL TR ekling |10 1
WAY ACCESS REPAIR ON REAR A eh larkds

S MIPNTBB08S 450.00

TO REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL FUEL LINK & PIPING TO GIVE WAY
FACILATATE REPAIR ON LHS ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS

5 MIPNTBB088 180.00
CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT
5 MIPNTBBOEE 2400.00

TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER.ETC

-CUT & RE-WELD LHR QTR QTR PANEL ASSY

-REPAIR LHR DOOR PANEL ASSY

STRAIGHTEN,REFORM,ALIGN ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS

5 MIPNTBBOBB 100.00
TO APPLY SEALANT KIT ON MEW PAMEL

5 MIPNT98088 1300.00
SPRAY PAINTING ON LHR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS

S MIPNTEBOEE 195,32
50% Off Total Paint Proctection

X KS 86611 M6 000 COVER-RR BUMPER 1.00 688.00 0.00 688.00

X KS 86651 M6 000 LH BRACKET ASSY-RR B 1.00 25.00 0.00 25.00

X KS 0GO32 50 037A CLIP - AR BUMPER 10.00 2.00 0.00 20.00

Confirm & accepted by

Finghzefion

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Validity of this sstimate !s 14 days from date of guote. This 15 & computer generated document, ne signaturs i3 required,
Estimated costs quoted are excluding 657, We would mention that the above estimate i3 bazed en our nitia]l inspection and doss pot Include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally wern or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacessnt. However, should this eccur, we would advise you. Please be (nformed that a
depesit of 50% of the above estimate 15 payable before commencement of the work. Paymeat for this may be made 1n cash, credit card or
chegue. You must alze agres to pay full asount for renswal of the windscreem in the svent of Inadvertent breshage in the course of renewing
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the resoval of the windscrees, AAr R
Fage 1 o



@@ CYCLE & CARRIAGE'FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD
EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE @

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel: 67461000 Fax; 64875857

ESTIMATE
| llnvolco Namo & Address) - s[5 i Owner Name & Vehiela Infa
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SIWPURE} :lﬂ't Ho/Name LE'I‘UEEEI}HF Darren Teo Kah m‘ll.llﬂ |
3 Anson Road #16-00 “Reg No/Reg Date 'SMD7274E*ECB/ 31/08/2018
Springleaf Tower Date In/Mileage |16/12/2019/ 26486 L
it Chassis No | KNAF1416MK5010022 -
' s “Engine No |GAFGJH702476
Contact No 63896111 Make/Mode] |KTA/CERATO 1.6 A L 5065 N
Colour/Trim BBL J WK
CSE.  Oporator
D5 18 / MarsLer
i R Y cription of Goods | Services > \Disc¥ s Amount s
X K5 71503 M6 COO LH PANEL ASSY - QU 1133.00 0.00 1133.00
A KS 87110 M6 010 GLASS ASSY-REAR WIND 1.00 447.00 0.00 447.00
M K5 86114 3D 000 PAD-W/SHLD GLASS 10.00 2.00 0.00 20.00
M K5 B6115 MG 000 STOPPER-GLASS 2.00 4.00 0.00 8.00
X K5 87810 M6 010 LH GLASS & MOULDING 1.00 262.00 0.00 252.00
M WRT900462 15' SPORT RIM 1.00 1250.00 D0.00 1250.00
I NOTES
ACCIDENT ON 09/11/2019 ALONG COMMONWEALTH AVENUE
OWNER CLAIMING THIRD PARTY
REQUIRED REPLACEMENT CAR (R/A-22581)
TP & GBJ4199H TP INS : TAIPIHEﬁ | | l:[t
Parts 3,843.00
Confirm & accepted by abaiie " 0.00
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 5.925.32
e Others(Lub,etc) 0.00
F[""l';'u‘ IT-':'"F“W Sundry . ::::I!l
KathorTzed signatory and company stamp Total (w/o G5T) i

Yalidity of this estimate i3 14 days from date of quote. This §s o computer generated document, no signature I3 required,

Iulu::d costs quoted are “:lh:ﬁi GST. We Wldqﬂltlﬂ that the sbove estimats 1§ based on our Initial fnspectien and dose nat include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work hay commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. Howsvar, should this occur, we would advise you, Please be |nformed that a
deposdt of 504 of the abeve sstimate {s payable before cosmencement of the werk. Paymeat for this may he made in cash, credit card or
chegue, You must also agree to pay full amount for renewa] of the windscresn in the svent of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing
the rubber wwal or other repair requiring the removal of the windscreen.

Page 2 of 2



@@ CYCLE & CARRIAGE'FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD
EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE
CYCLE & CARRIAGE 330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel 67481000 Fax: 64875857
TAX INVOICE

Co Reg No @ 1997073032 G5T Regp Mo : 19-9707303-2

E S o : __ Owner Name & Vehiclelifo

Mr DARREN TEO KAH KHUAN Cust No/Name | LCVOBS21/Mr Darren Teo Kah Khuan

14 Wougang Strewt 11 Reg No/Reg Date SMDT274E / 31/08/2018

#04-70 Date In/Mileage 27/09/2018/ 1439 e

Singapore 534071 Chassis/Package | KNAF1416MK5010022 JECB [
Engine No GAFGIH702476

Contact No Mobile: 92240707 Make/Mode1 KIA/CERATO 1.6 A L 5065
Colour/Trim  BBL /WK n

A KCI7BOAP
Kia Care Service Plan -Lubrication (Service A) for CERATD - BD
(A/T 6-speed) Usual Price: $186 (Member's Price: §148)

Utilisation: L]
X K5 26300 35 504 FILTER ASSY - ENGINE 1.00
¥ kS 21513 23 001 GASKET-0IL PLUG 1.00
% WFULTRASWAD-3-4L S-HELIX ULTRARSL 3.60
5 IPA1750 195.32

50% Off Total Paint Protection incl udes ;_u:t‘mg_r for Head! _m Tail

Lamp, Usual Price: §418.0 i il ) -
A KCP17BDP 1 l- nm.iz
Kia Care Senrtc.'t Plan for CERATO 1.6 A - BD R v ! o : . "
(with 4 Scheduled Servicings: 2x Luhricatiun.lxmltnum:z{u.-u Major) K 1
Usual Price: $1230
I WARRANTYNOTE F.0.C.
NOTE: [t {s strongly advised that u always bring yr car to gualified
specialist workshop such as CAC for servicing & repairs. It is impt
to note that yr warranty does not cover damages/mal-functions
caused directly or Indirectly by improper maintenance & repairs.
{ BOOKINGREN F.0.C.
You have just been served by Renemar Bagang.
Pls contact him at 85523293 {f require further action.
2 INFOA F.0.C.
Your next servicing scope will be Lubrication Service A (810,000km
interval or & months, whichever is earlier). Book your next service
via www.aftersales.cyclecarriage.com,sg.

"Guarontee your Warronty, Mointoin with C&C*

Parts 0.00 Nett 1,254,00
Labour 519.62 7% GST on 1254.00 87.78
Standard Menu 334.38
Specialist Job 0.00 Total Payable 1,341.78
Others (Lub, etc) 0.00 Pald 0.00
Sundry 0.00 Total Due 1,341.78
Total (w/o GST) 1,254.00 Balance B/FWD 0.00
Total Payable or C/FWD 1,341.78

Any dispute to the invoice must be mada within 3 days.
t::nuupslmu'ld be crossed and made payable to L"!EI.E’I- CARRIAGE-FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD - (SERVICE)
This 1s a computer generated document, no signature s reguired. Page 1 of 1



172020

Adjuster Repon

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne19sso71s8m)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@kkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CSICTI19020093/UYF3IN2
Date: 07012020

REFERENCE

Handiing Insurer: T2 aiPing Insurance (Singapare)  poyey . DMCVSN18171418000

Claimant Vehicle SMD7274E Insured Vehicla GBJ4199H

No : No :

Date of Loss: 08/11/2019 Nature of Claim: TP E:;Im SNM19D205366C02

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SMD7274E

Make & Model: KIA CERATO, 1.6 (A) Engine No- GAFGJHT02476

Reg. Dale: 31/08/2018 (Man. Year; 2018) Chassis No: KNAF1416MK5010022

Colour Blue Odometer: 24748 km

Engine Capacity: 1591 cc

Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A

Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification; No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R16 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R16
Front Lefl Side: Nexen B mm Rear Lafl Side: MNexen 8 mm
Froni Right Side: Nexen B mm Rear Right Side: Nexen B mm
The above valves represant the remaming fyre freads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 4.01.00 3.843.00 168.00 4.19
Miscellansous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 8,030.00 6,025.32 3,004 68 33.z7
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0,00
Gross Total (55) 13,041.00 9,868.32 317268 24.33
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) g12.87 690.78 222.08 24.33
Nett Amount {S55) 13,953.87 10,559.10 3,394.77 24.33
INSPECTION
Daie of Assignment: 13/11/2019
Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd (HO)
Date Inspected: 14/11/2019 Inspected Af; 330 Ubi Road 3
Singapore 408650
Estimatad Period of Repair: 7.0 days

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE This report represents owr findings at the firme and place of ingpection staded herein, Such inspection has been carmed oul fo the best of our knowlidge and
abily bt any other labily under any olher circumsiances i hereby expressly sxciuded,

hitps:/isingapore.medmen.com/ciaimaindex cim?fusebox=MTRad|usterAfuseaction=gen_printrplAcasaid=BBATB08axtid=122807ACFID=652415_ 13



172020

Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG

Parts:
Labaour:
Print Code:
Validity:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 06 Jan 2020)

143 KiA CERATO 1.6 (A] (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)

Repairers (Price-denominated Standard List) .
{Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMDT2T74E)

These estimates are valid only if they contain ine print code (above) on all estimate pages. running pege numbers with '
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *_ i

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *COVER-RR BUMPER Cul GBA.DOFS *688.00FS
2 1 “LH BRACKET ASSY-RR B Necessary 25.00Fs *25.00FS
3 1 *RH BRACKET ASSY-RR B Not Necessary 31.00FS “.FS
4 10 “CLIP-RR BUMPER Necessary 20.00FS *20.00 FS
5 1 *LH PANEL ASSY-QUAR Badly Dented 1,133.00FS *1,133.00F5
6 1 *GLASS ASSY-REAR WIND Necessary 44T 00FS *44T7.00FS
7 10 *PAD-W/SHLD GLASS Necessary 20.00FS *20.00FS
B 2 *STOPPER-GLASS Necessary B.OOFS *B.00FS
g 1 “LH GLASS & MOULDING Necessary 252.00FS *252.00Fs
0 1 *15 SPORT RIM Grazed 1,250.00FS *1,250.00FS
" 1 *195/65/15,AE50 YOKO Serviceable 137.00F5 *-F5
F=Franchise part. S=Speheti

Total Parts (5§) 4,011.00 3.843.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

hitps:/'singapare. menman.com/ciaims/index. cfm Husebox=MTRad|usterSfuseaction=gen_prntrpicaseid=886T6088xtid=322807TACFID=652415 /s



172020 Adjusier Repon
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thare are no new miscellaneous ltems selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 DIAGNOSTIC/ISCANNING New 250.00 250.00
2 TO CHECK LIGHTING AND WIRING SYSTEM ON REAR ACCIDENT Mew 100.00 BO.0D
AFFECTED AREAS
3 TO REPLACE REAR WINDOW GLASS Mew 300.00 300.00
4 SEALANT KIT ON REAR WINDOW GLASS Mew 100.00 100.00
5 TO INSTALL RIKE COOL SOLAR FILM ON REAR WINDOW GLASS Mew 22000 220.00
] TO REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL TRIMMING AND CARPERTING TO MHew 1,200.00 450.00
GIVE WAY ACCESS REPAIR ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS
7 TO REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL FUEL LINK & PIPING TO GIVE WAY MNew 600.00 450.00
FACILITATE REPAIR ON LHS ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS
B CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 180.00 180.00
2] WHEEL BALANCING MNew 50.00 0.00
10 TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER.ETC.-CUT,RE-WELD LHQ OTR QTR New 3.600.00 2.400.00
PANEL ASSY-REPAIR LHR DOOR PANEL
ASSY.STRAIGHTEN,REFORM,ALIGN ON REAR ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREAS
11 TO APPLY SEALANT KIT ON NEW PANEL New 200.00 100.00
12 SPRAY PAINTING ON LHR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS New 1,680.00 1,300.00
13 ZERTONA PAINT PROTECTION MNew 550.00 195.32
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 9,030.00 6.,025.32

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/isingapore. merimen comiclaims/index cfm?Pusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_printrpiAcaseid=8867608extid=322007ACFID=652415 1k



